








From: Haney, Brenda
To: McCormac, Gregory
Cc: Santoro, Linda
Subject: Instructional Supply Food Purchases for NUTR Classes
Date: Tuesday, November 7, 2017 1:23:32 PM
Attachments: F3138_PITCHFORD, JULIE.PDF

1_HOW TO CHECKOUT OUT A RALEY"S PURCHASE CARD_Revised 07-01-17.pdf
2_FLC_Raley"s Purchase Card Checkout Form_Revised 10-2015.pdf
COSTCO_GENFD_ PURCHASING PROCEDURE GUIDELINES_ GENFD.PDF

Importance: High

Hi Greg –
The attached LPO F3138 has been submitted for reimbursement to Julie Pitchford . 
 
For future purchases – please advise Nutrition Dept.  faculty/staff  – that we have the following purchasing resources available, which helps to reduce and/or eliminate the
need to out-of-pocket expense.

o   Raley’s Credit Card Purchase -  Instructions and Checkout form attached.
o   Costco Check Purchase -  Instructions attached.     

 
These and other Purchasing Instructions & Forms – may also be obtained from the following FLC Insider link:
http://inside.flc.losrios.edu/apps/dirlistx/index.asp?
f=%2Fmajor%5Fdocs%2Fbusiness%5Fservices%2FPurchasing+Archives+%2D+Current+Fiscal+Year%2f%25%5FPURCHASING+FORMS+%26+INSTRUCTIONS&l=&df=&id=&tt=&dt=
 
Thank you,
Brenda Haney
Business Services
Folsom Lake College  |  10 College Parkway  |  Folsom, CA 95630
( 916.608.6635 |  * haneyb@flc.losrios.edu
 

mailto:haneyb@flc.losrios.edu
mailto:McCormG@flc.losrios.edu
mailto:santorl@flc.losrios.edu
http://inside.flc.losrios.edu/apps/dirlistx/index.asp?f=%2Fmajor%5Fdocs%2Fbusiness%5Fservices%2FPurchasing+Archives+%2D+Current+Fiscal+Year%2f%25%5FPURCHASING+FORMS+%26+INSTRUCTIONS&l=&df=&id=&tt=&dt
http://inside.flc.losrios.edu/apps/dirlistx/index.asp?f=%2Fmajor%5Fdocs%2Fbusiness%5Fservices%2FPurchasing+Archives+%2D+Current+Fiscal+Year%2f%25%5FPURCHASING+FORMS+%26+INSTRUCTIONS&l=&df=&id=&tt=&dt
mailto:haneyb@flc.losrios.edu

















		PO#_F3138
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HOW TO CHECKOUT A RALEY’S PURCHASE CARD   
(This checkout procedure is for single use purchases only; it does not apply to Raley’s Cardholders with 
assigned cards and Blanket Purchase Orders).   
 
******************************************************************* 
 
FOR CHECKOUT FROM FLC CAMPUS ONLY: 
Requesting Area/Dept. must complete SECTION I only of - FLC_Raley’s Purchase Card Checkout Form_Revised 
10-2015.   
    
Purchaser – must present completed/signed form to FLC Business Services Office on the day of purchase.    


o Do Not submit forms to issuing office in advance of actual purchase date.   
o SECTION II and Signature SECTION of form are to be completed by issuing office, on date of 


checkout/return with purchaser present. 
o Overnight card checkout is not allowed.    
o ALL Receipts and Cards must be returned to FLC Business Services Office on the same date as 


purchase. 
o BSO will pay Raley’s through CW/Blanket PO, and post expense chargeback to the Area/Dept. Budget 


Code provided in SECTION I of Checkout Form. 
 
 
DOCUMENTATION REQUIREMENTS FOR FOOD / BEVERAGE PURCHASES 
 
FOOD / BEVERAGE (5200) PURCHASES – Required Support Documentation – by event type:  


o Walk In / Walk Out Events   - open to college-wide students/staff or community at large - submit copy 
of Event Flyer or Brochure, (all documents submitted must include Name and Date of Event). 


 
o On-Campus or Off-Campus - Meetings, Workshops, or Other events with planned purpose – submit 


copy of Event Agenda and List of Invitees/Attendees or Sign Sheets,  (all documents submitted must 
include Name and Date of Event).  
 
 


Checkout Hours:  8:00 AM – 3:45 PM.    
o Cards are not checked out after 3:45 PM to assure adequate purchase time and card return by issuing 


offices close of business.      
o Cards may be checked out for whole day, but must be returned by 4:45 PM. 
o If your Area/Dept.,   requires – special checkout accommodation, please contact FLC BSO in advance.   
o All Raley’s Purchase Cards may be used at any Raley’s, Bel-Air or Nob Hill stores. 


 
INSIDER LINK TO FORMS & INSTRUCTIONS –  
A PDF version of both FLC and EDC Forms & Instructions described above – can be accessed from the BSO 
Insider Archives - 


o Folder name:  %_PURCHASING FORMS & INSTRUCTIONS     
Quick Link to folder -   - look for PDF files within this folder. 


o http://inside.flc.losrios.edu/apps/dirlistx/index.asp?f=%2Fmajor_docs%2Fbusiness_services%2FPurcha
sing+Archives+-
+Current+Fiscal+Year%2f%25_PURCHASING+FORMS+%26+INSTRUCTIONS&l=&df=&id=&tt=&dt= 
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
 
FOR CHECKOUT FROM EDC CAMPUS ONLY: 
Requesting Area/Dept. must complete SECTION I only of -   EDC_Raley’s Purchase Card Checkout 
Form_Revised 10-2015 
 
Purchaser - must present completed/signed form to EDC Administration Office on the day of purchase.   


o Do Not submit forms in advance of actual purchase date.   
o SECTION II and Signature SECTION of form are to be completed by issuing office, on date of 


checkout/return with purchaser present. 
o Overnight card checkout is not allowed.    
o ALL Receipts and Cards must be returned to EDC Administration Office on the same date as purchase. 
o No other forms are required – BSO will pay Raley’s through CW/Blanket PO,  and post expense 


chargeback to the Area/Dept. Budget Code provided in SECTION I of Checkout Form. 
 
 


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
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FOLSOM LAKE COLLEGE 
RALEY’S PURCHASE CARD CHECKOUT REQUEST FORM   


 
SECTION I:   
To be completed by Requesting Area/Dept. and submitted to FLC Business Services  
 
 
AUTHORIZED PURCHASER: __________________________________    Dept.  /Area:  ________________  
                                                 Pr i nt  Na me  o f  Emplo y ee  Ma king  Purcha se  
 
ESTIMATED PURCHASE AMOUNT  ______________   or  NOT TO EXCEED LIMIT 
 
BUDGET CODE:   _______________________________________________________________________ 
FOR:  CHA RGEBA CK:  BUS U NIT   A CCT   F UN D   DEPT/ORG   PR OGR AM   SUB- CLS    BY    P ROJ /GR NT 
 
SIGNATURE: ____________________________________________DATE:________________________  
Approved: Superv isor,  Dean or Other Authorized Signature –  for Budget  Code provided above.    


__ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  
 
SECTION II:  
To be completed by FLC Business Services Staff – at time of Card Checkout 
 
Complete ALL applicable Sections: 
*BSO Staff:    Issue Raley’s Card fro m correct  A/C# -  based on Business Unit  designated above:   
 
*A/C# 5000154 -  GENFD USE ONLY 
___  GENFD:         Final Rece ipt  Total :  _____________    
 
 
*A/C# 5000153 -  CAMPUS BASED USE ONLY 
___  BANFL/SCOFL:      Final Receipt  Tota l:  _____________ 
 
 
Budget  Available ______ YES ______  NO     (Confirmed by FLC BSO Staff)  
 
 
Raley’s Purchase Card #  XXXX XXXX XXXX ______ 1249 has been checked out to  you for -  Folsom 
Lake Col lege use ONLY.                       
 
Purchaser:    By s igning belo w you acknowledge  receip t  o f this  card,  and  understand that  i t  wi l l  be used  
only for  suppl ies for  your  Fo lsom Lake Col lege Area /Dept.  as author ized above ,  and agree tha t  you wi l l  
return this card and a ll  orig ina l  Raley’s  /  Bel-Air  purchase  receipts to:  FLC Business Services  sa me  
business day.    EXTENDED CHECKOUT IS PROHIBITED WITHOUT PRIOR VPA APPROVAL.  


 
 
Card Check Out:  
Rece ived Card   (Purchaser  Signature)  _____________________     Date:  _________    Time: _________  
      
Card Check Out:  
Released By:      (FLC BSO Signature)  __________________ _____      Date:  _________  
 
Card Check In:  
Returned Card   (Purchaser Signature)  __________________ ___    Date:  ________   Time: __________ 
 
Card Check In:  
Rece ived By:      (FLC BSO Signature)  __________________ ____        Date:  _________   
 
 
Quest ions Contact:  Folsom Lake College - Business Services 916.608.6635 OR 916.608.6549 








COSTCO PURCHASING PROCEDURE GUIDELINES 
 


FOR IN STORE PURCHASES ONLY 
 
(ON-LINE PURCHASES SUBJECT TO REVIEW AND APPROVAL BY FLC/BSO AND LRCCD PURCHASING). 
 
 


REQUESTING AREA/DEPT INSTRUCTIONS 
 
GENFD -   
 
$1.00 - $200 - submit an LPO (GS-32 form).   
 
$201 to $500 (maximum) - submit a LRCCD REQ (GS-127 form). 
 
ALL Requests must include the following:    


 Vendor:  Costco 
 Estimated Amount and/or Not To Exceed (NTE) Amount. 
 General Description of Items:   Example:  Refreshments for Release Party, (must include - Date 


of Event). 
 Name of Authorized Purchaser (must be permanent employee, cannot issue to students, 


temporary employees).  
 Date Purchase will be made - 5 day lead-time required*  


o (Note:  this should be accurate as it is used to schedule check for Will Call, and we 
cannot pre-date checks more than one day in advance of actual purchase date). 


 Budget Coding and Budget Check – (make sure funds are available, otherwise we are unable to 
release check). 


 
*Business Services (BSO) will email Requesting Area when check is available for pick up from 
BSO / WILL CALL.   
 
ALL REVOVLING CHECK REQUESTS MUST BE SUBMITTED A MINIMUM OF 5 
DAYS PRIOR TO REQUEST OR EVENT DATE.  


 
PURCHASER INSTRUCTIONS 


 
 At time of WILL CALL - Purchaser must request Checkout of FLC Costco Membership Card –  


o For use same Business Day. 
 


 OVERNIGHT use of Costco Card is prohibited.  
 


 At Point of Sale – Purchaser must complete check amounts.   
 


 Same Business Day - Purchaser must return:  
o FLC Costco Card. 
o Original Costco Receipt(s).   
o ALL Check Copies.  
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